FILED 5/15/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 04336-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 15, 2019
TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /> » e

FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering j‘ \W 4

RE: Docket No. 20170114-WU - Application for transfer of facilities and water
Certificate No. 165-W in Pasco County from Allen LaFortune and Otis Fonder to A
Utility Inc. '

Please file the attached, “email request and approval to extend data request due date to June 11,
2019,” in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.
MW/jp

Attachment



Melinda Watts

From: " Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 8:58 AM

To: 'Bev Fonder'

Cc: David Frank; Amber Norris; Robert Graves
Subject: RE: Docket # 20170114-WU

Mr. Fonder:

Your request for an extension to the duce date for stall’s April 17, 2019 data request 1s approved. The new due
datc 1s June 11, 2019.

Please let me know if you nced anything clsc.

Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: Docket # 20170114-WU

Dear Ms Watts
| respectfully request an extension regarding the April 17th 2019 Data Request Due May 15th 2019 if
i could please have until June 11th as i am away from my office until the 1st of June.

Thank You Troy Fonder

P.S.I will send the proof of publication combined on one document as you requested at the same
time.

P.P.S.my apologies as i had promised to get this to you before 5-13-2019 we had an emergency at
work Monday 5-14-2019 but all good now.





